

Canvas Monthly Meeting - Agenda

Date and Time: March 4, 2019, 10am

Venue: Kate Edger Information Commons (315-420)

ITS L&T ISO	Samantha Smart, Shareeni Kala, Aldon Hartley, Radhini Sabanayagam
Canvas Facilitators	Chun Li, Tricia Bingham
Arts L&T	Mike Hurst
Director of L&T	Dr Kevin Morris

Items	Comments
Matters arising	<p>LTR Update A general update on the LTR documentation which has now been distributed to Faculties and to follow-up on questions from the last meeting:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will exemptions feed through automatically? • Can the current email link be matched with the Canvas link? • Will deep links be available and can these be linked from modules (deep links on road map for S2) • * Is it necessary to publish both A and B for those enrolled in sections? • Will analytics be functional? • Version number - is it independent of named version? What is best practice for avoiding multiple versions of the same recording being visible? • Can clarification around “audio” only be provided, particularly in relation to policy, privacy and copyright?
Past Month Topics	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Browser choice - https://community.canvaslms.com/docs/DOC-10720-67952720329 • Teacher access for editing content • Semester-start tools: Report on published courses

Presentations
<p>Demonstration of Canvas Design Templates by Damon Ellis Demonstration of Arc by Chun Li</p>